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THE WHITE HOUSE 

\IYASHINGi"ON 

September 8, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY COXFTDE~TLA.L 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

RON NESSEN 

JDA CONNOR~~ 

U.S. News & World Report 
September 13, 1976 

·The President reviewed your me1norandun1 of September 7 
concerning the September 13th issue of '(J. S. News and \Vorld Reuort 
with the follO\ving notations: 

11How many?'' 

'Check with me. I read both and I liked ours." 

. 
Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Dick Cheney 

• 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 7, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: RON NESSEN~Jd. ~ 
Attached is the latest issue of U.S. News & World 
Report containing the interview the magazine did 
with you and a similar interview with Carter. 

Marvin Stone, the Editor of U.S. News & World 
Report, sent a supply of the magazines to the 
White House. I have thanked him on your behalf. 

ATTACHMENT: 

U.S. News & World Report - September 13, 1976 
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75 CENTS SEPTEMBER 13,1976 

IDENT HA EEN ••• ~ 

ANOTHER YEAR 
OF TURMOIL 
IN SCHOOLS? 

HEAD-TO-HEAD 
ON THE ISSUES 

Exclusive Interviews 
With the Candidates 

-Before the TV Debates 
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